
 

 

           Meeting Notice  
 

 

The next meeting of the Gunnison Valley 
Transportation Authority (RTA) will take place: 

September 24, 2021 at 8:00 a.m. 
In the Crested Butte Council Chambers 

located in the Crested Butte Town Offices, 
507 Maroon Avenue in Crested Butte. 

 

Face coverings are required in this building. 

For copies of the agenda and minutes of 
previous meetings, please go to 

www.gunnisonvalleyrta.org/meetings  
or call Scott Truex at 970-275-0111. 

 

Two or more County Commissioners may be in 
attendance at this meeting. 

 

Also, three or more RTA Board Members may attend the monthly 
Mayor/Manager meetings which are held at noon on the first Thursday of each 

month – call Scott Truex at 970-275-0111 for the next meeting location.  

1



 

 

AGENDA –  SEPTEMBER 24, 2021 
GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

CRESTED BUTTE TOWN OFFICES 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 8:00 A.M. 

Face coverings are required in this building 
 

 
8:00 A. INTRODUCTION  
 
CONSENT AGENDA – motion & decision requested to approve the consent agenda 

B. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA  
 C.  APPROVAL OF AUGUST 13, 2021 MEETING MINUTES 
 D. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S FINANCIAL REPORT  
 E. CORRESPONDENCE 
 F. OLD BUSINESS 

1) Air program reports  
2) Bus program reports  

   
REGULAR AGENDA 

8:05 F. OLD BUSINESS - continued 
3) Airport update – Rick Lamport 
4) Tourism Association report – John Norton 
5) Bus service update – Scott Truex & Pam Cook 
6) Air Command report – Scott Truex & David Clayton 
7) 2021 summer air service discussion – Kent Myers & Bill Tomcich 
8) 2021-22 winter air service – update and discussion – Kent Myers & Bill Tomcich 
9) 2022 summer air service – update and discussion – Kent Myers & Bill Tomcich  
10) Whetstone Industrial Park Bus Storage Facility Construction – Scott Truex & Leia 

Morrison – project update  
11) Purchase of deed restricted housing at the Lazy K in Gunnison – Scott Truex & Leia 

Morrison – project update  
12) Contract with Airplanners, LLC to provide air service consulting in 2022 and 2023 

– Kent Myers – discussion and possible motion & decision requested 
 

8:35 G. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
8:40 H. COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS & STAFF 
 
8:45 I. NEW BUSINESS 

1) Request for a bus stop to be built at Hwy 135, mile marker 23 (Hidden River 
entrance) – Matthew Kaufman – discussion 

2



2) Amendment to AEX contract to add a north valley supervisor – Scott Truex –
motion & decision requested

3) Renewal of a contract with Gunnison County to act as fiscal agent – Scott Truex –
discussion

4) 2022 DRAFT GVRTA Budget – Scott Truex – discussion
5) 2022 – 2026 DRAFT GVRTA Five-year Financial Plan – Scott Truex – discussion
6) Executive session to discuss contract negotiations
7) Authorization for the Board Chair to sign a contract with Truex Management

Services, Inc. to provide management services for the GVRTA – Janet Farmer &
Scott Truex – motion & decision requested

9:45 J. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 

Next Meeting – November 5, 2021 at 8:00 a.m. at the Gunnison County Courthouse 

All times are approximate – the meeting may move more quickly or more slowly than indicated. 

3



GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  
MEETING MINUTES  

August 13, 2001 
 

Janet Farmer called the meeting to order at 8:04am. 
 

A. INTRODUCTION 
 
Board members in attendance: Janet Farmer, Boe Freeburn, Elizabeth Smith, Jim Miles, Jim 
Schmidt 
Absent: Roland Mason, Chris Haver & Steve Morris 
 
Also present: Scott Truex, Leia Morrison, Kent Myers, Rick Lamport and community members 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
B. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA  
C. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES  
1) Approval of the June 11, 2021 regular meeting minutes  
2) Approval of the July 9, 2021 special meeting minutes  
D. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S FINANCIAL REPORT  
E. CORRESPONDENCE  
F. OLD BUSINESS  
1) Air program reports  
2) Bus program reports  
G. NEW BUSINESS  
1) Accept modifications to the winter 2021-2022 commuter bus schedule in order to meet 
operational needs 
 
Jim Miles moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Boe Freeburn seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
F. OLD BUSINESS  
 
3) Airport update - Rick Lamport 
The site work for the parking lot is expected to be completed by September (this will be ⅔ of 
the final parking plan). Rick updated the group that there have been some substandard 
foundations discovered during construction which have delayed progress slightly. The ground 
services equipment building (located on the west side of the property) is coming along. The 
airport, when complete, will be exporting energy out of the building.  

4



 
4) Tourism Association Report - Scott Truex reported for John Norton 
John will be speaking with Erik Austin of Vail this week about what winter markets to target for 
the DEN program in 2021/2022.  
 
5) Bus service update – Scott Truex  
A marketing effort, in conjunction with Mountain Express will be initiated this fall in order to try 
get ridership back up in the valley, more info on this to come. Our new bus has arrived and 
several board members as well as staff will be heading to see it after the meeting.  
 
Scott and Leia have a meeting later today regarding possible Bustang expanded service starting 
in Crested Butte as early as this fall. The bus will still leave in Gunnison at the same time. Jim 
Schmidt pointed out that in the winter months, the county does not begin plowing operations 
until 6:00 am so that could be problematic for an early morning bus.  
 
6) Air Command report – Scott Truex  
All major air command topics will be discussed further at this meeting. The United contract for 
Houston – Gunnison service has been fully executed and they will be running daily from 
December 16 - late March.  
 
7) 2021 summer air service discussion – Kent Myers 
The Denver service is performing very well and is ahead year over year by 37%. The Houston 
flight is not as impressive as 2019 but will exceed 2018 numbers. The weight restriction on 
outbound flights (especially mid-day) has been a problem this summer.  
 
United Airlines has dramatically transformed DIA with the addition of gates and we will 
continue to experience better connections because of this. 
 
8) 2021-22 winter air service  – Kent Myers 
Kent reported that every market that we flying out of will have more available seats. He also 
reminded those in attendance that Dallas has the ability to adjust the aircraft based upon 
demand (something they did last winter season which proved favorable to GUC). Comparing 
seats available year over year, we will have about 50% more available seats.  
 
2022 Summer air service  
Kent reported that he is hopeful that American Airlines will be flying out of DFW although pilot 
shortages and aircraft shortages have been reported. 
 

5



Boe Freeburn conveyed that he is concerned about the shortage in workers with all of these 
people visiting the valley. Liz Smith asked if these high load factors and booking numbers are 
reflective of a temporary bump (as people are making up for “lost time” or a more permanent 
one. Kent Myers said that we are looking at a growing trend of more full-time residents moving 
to the valley who frequently use air service for business.  
 
Rick Lamport reported to the group that there is $121,000,000 direct economic benefit to the 
Gunnison Valley Community via air service  
 
9) Whetstone Industrial Park Bus Storage Facility Construction – Scott Truex & Leia Morrison 
The project is on schedule and is forecast to be complete next fall. There will be a NEPA analysis 
performed and the cost of this service will be split with Mountain Express. There is a 
topographical survey being performed this week.  
 
10) Purchase of deed restricted housing at the Lazy K in Gunnison – Scott Truex & Leia Morrison 
The contract has been signed and September 5th, 2021 is the proposed start date for this 
project. This project is currently scheduled to be completed in early November, 2022.  
 
G. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
An audience member asked what the drawback of not filling in the seats this winter would 
mean for our air program. Kent Myers responded that this winter is our opportunity to take this 
to another level and that DFW year-round service is a goal.  
 
H. COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS & STAFF 
Scott Truex reported that in response to the School District’s need for school bus drivers, Scott 
will be attending a meeting this week. He will be reporting to the school district that the RTA 
continues to welcome anyone (including students) to ride the bus but that we cannot 
guarantee seats available if the bus is at capacity. The 8:10 bus from CB South may be able to 
drop students off at the new Center for the Arts bus stop.  
 
Scott Truex reported that we are still waiting to hear about the possible federal earmark funds 
which would mean funding for up to two more buses for the RTA.  
 
The senior program minivan has been purchased.  
 
Scott and Leia will be performing a facility assessment on the Gunnison maintenance facility 
according to a CDOT regulations requirement.  

6



 
The cost of CNG fuel is significantly more expensive. The rebate that the RTA has been receiving 
was actually supposed to be going to the County since they installed the facility. 
 
Scott reported that sales tax revenue is substantially over what was budgeted (around 
$1,000,000) for the first six months of the year. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
2) Acceptance of the 2020 Audit of the financial statements of the Gunnison Valley 
Transportation Authority – Scott Truex. Scott reported that this was thorough and informative 
process and no issues were found. Jim Miles moved and Jim Schmidt seconded a motion to 
accept the 2020 Audit of the financial statements of the Gunnison Valley Transportation 
Authority. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
3) Renewal of a contract with Airplanners, LLC to provide air service consulting in 2022 and 
2023 – discussion – Kent Myers 
The current contract with Airplanners, LLC is for $6,000 per month and Kent Myers is asking the 
board to consider conditional an increase as well as bonuses or incentives. Kent and Bill feel 
that they have the capacity and know-how to move beyond their current scope of work. They 
have already begun to do so with projects such as the new nav-guidance system that could 
potentially improve safety and reliability at GUC. This was something that they researched and 
brought to Rick Lamport without any financial compensation. In the future they would like the 
board to consider the addition of potential bonus opportunities such as this written into their 
contract. Their current contract runs until the end of 2021.  
 
Liz Smith asked if other air planners/ industry expert consultants have incentives such as this 
written into their contracts so that the board has something to compare to. Kent Myers stated 
that he was not aware of any such contract but that he would do some more research and 
return to the board with information.  
 
Janet Farmer asked the board if they were open to a draft proposal from Airplanners, LLC at 
next month’s meeting and all agreed to review it next month. 
 
4) Request for funding of CB late night taxi – Scott Truex  
Scott has received a request for funding from the Crested Butte late night taxi service. He 
pointed out that although the request is small this action could potential set precedent and that 
other organizations would then be coming to the RTA for funding that is outside of our mission. 

7



Liz Smith agreed that because this request falls outside of the mission of the RTA that it should 
not be considered. Jim Schmidt moved that the RTA help fund the Crested Butte late night bus 
service for $2,000. Motion died for lack of a second.  
 
5) GVRTA Initial 2022 Draft Budget and 2022 Budget Assumptions – Scott Truex 
Scott asked the board if there were any assumptions that they disagreed with or if the board 
felt any additions needed to be made. He pointed out that the Lazy K purchase is currently in 
the 2022 budget and that this may change as we may be asked to provide some funding in 
2021. The winter air service contracts with American have verbal agreements but we do not 
have a signed contract as of today. The board did not make any changes and or additions to the 
proposed budget.  
 
ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:54 a.m.  
 
 

8



 

 

 

July, 2021 - Financial Report: 
 

 

This report was prepared for the GVRTA Board of Directors on September 9, 2021 
with information provided by the County Finance Department and shows posted 
revenues through July, 2021 and expenditures through July, 2021.   

Sales Tax Revenues: 

 

  

9



GVRTA Fund Reports:  

  

  

10



GVRTA Fund Reports:  

  

11



Summary of all Funds 

 

12



Air Program Reports – Summer, 2021 as of 9/13/2021: 

DEN – Total Seats Sold vs last four years: 

 

 

DEN – Total Load Factor vs last four years: 

 

  

13



IAH – Total Seats Sold vs last four years: 

 

 

IAH – Total Load Factor vs last four years: 

 

14



Bus program reports – August, 2021 
 
Bus Ridership Report – August, 2021:  
 

 
 

Passengers by Stop – Spring, Summer, & Fall, 2021: 

 

15



 Passenger Boardings by Time – Spring, Summer, & Fall, 2021:  
 

 

16



 

 
Complaints, Late/Missed Runs & Incidents – August 

 

 

 
  

17



 

2021 Miles per Bus: 

 
 

2021 Repairs per Bus: 

 
 

Senior Reports – 2021: 

 

18



To the RTA board: 

We would like to formally request a bus stop be added both northbound and 
southbound on highway 135 at mile marker 23, the entrance to the Hidden River/
East River community. We feel this is a reasonable request for a number of 
reasons.  

The Hidden River and East River community has changed over the years, and 
there are now more families, homes, and full time residents. In the immediate 
location of mile marker 23, there are currently a total of 30 owned properties or 
homes that comprise the community that could ultimately make use of the bus 
stop as we grow and develop.  

There are currently 7 full time school aged children. Second homeowners, and 
their children, frequently visit as well. Currently, it seems we are the only Crested 
Butte subdivision that does not have a stop between town and CB South. We are 
paying for the system but have very poor access to it. Many of us would like to 
utilize a bus stop and create a safe way for adults, our kids, their friends, visiting 
grandkids, and guests to access Crested Butte, Crested Butte South, the 
mountain, and Gunnison without the need to drive or be driven. We would like to 
have access to town for retail (shopping, dining, pharmacy), the mountain (for 
skiing, biking, hiking), Gunnison for medical visits and shopping, and the ability 
for our children to access these locations for school, sports, and social functions.  

Currently, the restaurants are in a hiring crisis, and employing high school kids 
keeps them afloat.  However, the working age kids in our community without a 
car have no way of getting home late at night and therefore can't be a part of the 
workforce. 

There are no school buses running in Crested Butte, which means the only way 
our children can get to school is via an adult driving them (not always feasible). 
The RTA is filling in during this unpredictable situation, but we are unable to 
utilize the RTA system to get our kids to school.  Even if CBCS figures out the 
busing situation, future school bus unreliability is definitely possible and will 
majorly impact the families with school aged children in this community.  If CBCS 
buses do finally start running again, an RTA stop would create a much safer 
place for the current school bus flag stop at our location.   

We would like to use our cars less and rely more on public transportation. 
Decreasing car trips to and from town and the mountain will allow us to decrease 
our contribution to greenhouse gases given the worsening climate change crisis 
we are facing. There is no alternative mode of travel, as the safe bike path does 
not start until Skyland, leaving no ability for north or south travel for us on this 

19



path.  It isn’t safe to have children or adults riding their bikes on the highway 
shoulder, and it is only a matter of time before there is a bike/vehicle accident. 
Furthermore, parking has also become very difficult in town and on the mountain 
during the busier seasons.  

We have children and their friends that would use the stop frequently to come 
and go, and currently there is no safe way for children to meet up without a 
parent having to drive them. This is not always feasible. For adults, we can't 
safely get home from town if we end up having too much to drink.  

We understand the logistic and financial constraints this places on the RTA, but 
we feel this is now a much needed stop on the RTA line. There is already a 
school bus stop for our community with signage on both the northbound and 
southbound sides. The entrance to our community is already lit up with a 
lamppost.  Furthermore, an RTA stop should not interfere with overall day to day 
bus flow, as the stop will not always be requested (if that is an option) and we are 
in direct line with the current route.  

Regarding the likely number of users, the 7 full time kids will utilize the service. 
There are many adults who have expressed a desire to be able to travel via bus 
for their family and friends. There are currently multiple families living full time in 
our community and a total of 30 owned properties in the immediate vicinity of a 
future stop. While it may not be as large and busy as Skyland, we are a growing 
and active community. All of the families listed at the bottom of this letter have 
expressed a desire to utilize the RTA system for the various reasons listed. 

We appreciate your consideration of this matter and hope for a decision in our 
favor.  

Regards, 

Ethan and Katie Mueller 
Gloria Beim and Erik Klemme 
Matt and Lacy Kaufmann 
Peter and Cathy Dea 
Jeff and Stephanie Stump 
Bart and Elizabetgh Scholwater 
Sharon and Bobby Floyd 
Julie and Jim Musselman 
Myrna and Chris Shonk 
Lynn and Grace Charuk 
Tanner and Valerie Mezel 
John Segal and Christy Schoedel

20



Page 1 of 1 

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO TRANSPORTATION SERVICE AGREEMENT 
DATED JUNE 8, 2018 

THIS FOURTH AMENDMENT TO TRANSPORTATION SERVICE AGREEMENT 
(this “Fourth Amendment”) is made and entered into this 24th day of September, 2021, by and 
between GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (“RTA”), and AEX, INC. 
(“ALPINE”).  This Fourth Amendment amends the Transportation Service Agreement between 
RTA and ALPINE dated June 8, 2018, as amended in writing by the Parties on December 7, 2018, 
June 6, 2019, and April 7, 2020 (together, the “Agreement”). 

1. Paragraph 5 of the Agreement is amended to remove the following sentence:

In addition to the scheduled passenger bus service described herein, ALPINE shall ensure that a 
Supervisor is available and on duty at least one hour before daily scheduled service begins, and 
through one hour after daily scheduled service ends, for each day of service. 

And add the following: 

In addition to the scheduled passenger bus service described herein, ALPINE shall ensure that a 
Supervisor is available and on duty in both Gunnison and the North end of the valley at least one 
hour before daily scheduled service begins, and through one hour after daily scheduled service 
ends, for each day of service.  RTA shall pay an additional sum of $7,166.67 commencing 
November 17, 2021, which amount shall adjust annually in accordance with CPI. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Second Amendment to be signed by their 
duly authorized representatives as of the date first above written.   

GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

By:  
Janet R. Farmer, Chair 

Attest: 

AEX, INC., D/B/A ALPINE EXPRESS, A COLORADO 
CORPORATION 

By: 
Garret Brafford, President 

Attest: 

21



2022 GVRTA 

Draft Budget – For Board Review 9/24/21: 

The next pages comprise the 2022 GVRTA Draft Budget.  This document will be revised over 
the next six weeks as more information becomes available and as input is received from the 
Board of Directors until the final adoption of the budget by the RTA Board of Directors on 
November 5th, 2021. 

2022 Budget Schedule: 

• The Draft 2022 budget for Board of Directors and public review on September 24th.
• The revised draft budget is submitted to the County Finance Department on

September 27th.
• The RTA Board of Directors reviews, amends if necessary, and makes a Motion to

Adopt the 2022 Final Budget on November 5th.
• The adopted Final Budget is submitted to the County Finance Department on

November 8th for inclusion in the Gunnison County 2022 Budget.

2022 Draft Budget Assumptions: 

• Sales tax revenues increase by 3% over current year projections.
• Air Command fund receives $1,200,000 from sales tax revenues in 2022.
• Senior transportation receives $400,000 from sales tax revenues in 2022.
• This draft includes a 36 round-trip winter bus schedule and an 18 round-trip spring,

summer, and fall bus schedule.
• The entire cost of Lazy K Housing purchase ($1,850,000) is allocated to 2021.
• Construction of the Whetstone bus storage facility is budgeted to be $2,000,000.
• Winter air service contracts are known to be capped at $740,380.
• Summer air service contracts are estimated to be capped at $700,000.
• The SCASD Grant is set at $200,000 to offset half of the Dallas summer air service.
• Total revenues are budgeted to be $7,287,018.
• Total expenditures are budgeted not to exceed $7,005,580.

22



23



24



25



 

26



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – DRAFT Five Year Financial Plan 

 
 Gunnison Valley RTA – Draft Five Year Financial Plan – for review by the Board of Directors September 24, 2020  
 
This Five‐Year Financial Plan is intended to assist the Gunnison Valley RTA (GVRTA) Board of Directors and the community to ensure that 
we allocate our constrained resources to provide services and results that are in line with the community’s expectations while achieving 
long‐term financial balance and accountability. This Five‐Year Financial plan can assist by providing a tool for evaluating the fiscal 
implications of policy decisions and a process for publicly deliberating and making future budget choices.  
 
By using this plan in budget development, we will better understand and communicate the GVRTA’s financial challenges and 
opportunities, better understand the trade‐offs necessary to achieve financial balance, and assist in making financially sustainable 
decisions during the budget process.  
 
Despite the problems associated with the COVID‐19 virus, the GVRTA is in a sound financial position. Sales tax revenue collections 
continue to be sustainable and we have received numerous grants for capital, transit operations and air service. Fund balances are at 
levels which can help to sustain the GVRTA in case of a continuing economic downturn and we have been able to accelerate implementing 
our capital plan over the past few years.  The GVRTA remains on a solid financial footing.  
 
The plan on the next pages includes notes for revenues and for each fund. These notes include assumptions about the economy and the 
plan may need to be adjusted if revenue projections are not met.  
 
The General Fund includes sustaining bus service at 2021‐22 levels over the entire period. If revenues exceed projections, it is anticipated 
that these excess funds would flow to the general fund and that bus service schedules could be further increased.  
 
The Capital Reserve Fund balance is projected to fluctuate as we continue to improve our fleet and facilities. After improvements are 
complete, the plan builds the fund balance in order to create a local match for future capital grants.  
 
The Air Command Fund is planned to maintain a stable fund balance in order to be available to add new air service to the valley when 
appropriate. The Air Command fund balance is likely to increase beyond planned amounts as programs perform so that maximum 
payments under MRG contracts are not necessary.  
 
The Senior Transportation Fund allows for continued senior services and the ability to replace vehicles and construct a storage facility in 
the future.  

27



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – DRAFT Five Year Financial Plan 

   

Sales Tax Revenues: 

 

 

28



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – DRAFT Five Year Financial Plan 

 

29



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – DRAFT Five Year Financial Plan 

 

30



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – DRAFT Five Year Financial Plan 
31



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – DRAFT Five Year Financial Plan 

 

 

 

 

  

32



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – DRAFT Five Year Financial Plan 
33



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – DRAFT Five Year Financial Plan 

 

  

34



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – DRAFT Five Year Financial Plan 

 

35


	Meeting Notice
	Agenda
	Minutes from 8-13-21
	Financial Report
	Air Program Reports
	Bus Program Reports
	Hidden River Bus Stop Request
	Alpine Express contract amendment #4
	Draft 2022 Budget
	DRAFT 2022 Five-Year Financial Plan



